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From: Vokoun, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Perry, Jeffrey Neal
Cc: Hastings, Peter S
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Add to the reading room

Thanks for confirming.  
 
Patricia Vokoun 
301-415-3470 
571.212.3554 c 
 
 

From: Perry, Jeffrey Neal [mailto:jnperry@tva.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:28 AM 
To: Vokoun, Patricia  
Cc: Hastings, Peter S  
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Add to the reading room 
 
My records show that Tara has access to the ERR. 
 
 
 
From: Vokoun, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Vokoun@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:51 AM 
To: Perry, Jeffrey Neal 
Cc: Hastings, Peter S 
Subject: RE: RE: Add to the reading room 
 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

Hi 
 
I thought that Tara O’Neil from PNNL had access to the reading room. Please check. If she does not, please 
send give her access at your earliest convenience so that she can review review and assess the National 
Register Nomination paperwork for TVA’s dam system and the Melton Hill Dam. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Patricia Vokoun 
301-415-3470 
571.212.3554 c 
 
 

From: Perry, Jeffrey Neal [mailto:jnperry@tva.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Vokoun, Patricia <Patricia.Vokoun@nrc.gov> 
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Cc: Hastings, Peter S <pshastings@tva.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Add to the reading room 
 
Both Steve and Jack should now have access. 
 
Jeff 
 
From: Vokoun, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Vokoun@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:08 PM 
To: Perry, Jeffrey Neal 
Cc: Hastings, Peter S 
Subject: RE: Add to the reading room 
 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

Please add Steve Maheras to access to the reading room. 
 
FYI, all of the files in the reading room are set to have their postings expire on January 31, 2017.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Patricia Vokoun 
301-415-3470 
571.212.3554 c 
 
 

From: Vokoun, Patricia  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Perry, Jeffrey Neal <jnperry@tva.gov> 
Cc: Hastings, Peter S <pshastings@tva.gov> 
Subject: Add to the reading room 
Importance: High 
 
Hi 
 
Please add to the reading room: 
 
Jack Cushing 
 
Thank you, 
 
Patricia Vokoun, P.E. 
Project Manager 
U.S. NRC, Office of New Reactors 
Environmental Projects Branch 1 
301-415-3470 
571.212.3554 c 
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